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Honorable Deuzlas 
Secretor; of the Trcasury, 
Washington 25, D. C. 

My dear Mr. Secretar7: 

This is in response to your letter of January ?.3th and in confirmation 

of our discussion of its subject matter at our luncheon on :February 4th. 

The Executive Order entoblishirig the COMInif.IL3011 does not direct the 

Commission to report on this particular subject. However, ac we proceed 

with the evaluation oft1.1 the facts surrounding the aseassir.ation of Prei-

'dent Kennedy, the effectiveness of certain procedures necessarily challenge 

the Commission's atter_tion. In informal discussion, the zner..Axtra of the 

Commission have all e:,..-Eireesed the view that if any shortcomings arc observed 

rthat. snirse7rnentien of them shouleprer..aliij be made in our report for the bet- 

ter protection of the lives of our Presidents in the future. • 
/„ !..--• 

,•••.• . 	e•• 
Ofcourse, as a Co:ranission, we- have-  no -interest-irithe-detaile of the 

Work of any of the agencies of the Governnlent. Such things mist; of neces-

. s.ity, Jae. classified, and I arm sure none of us would desire to have the-respea--  

vihility of knowing' whc.t those"detailc ara-21\I-lowever, 41if there are any prose- 

(lures which will show cither the cocraination of activities or the lack of 

it among the responsit-,le a":encien or any inforn...ntion which would establish 

the mcceeity for,hetter coordination, the Comznieeion would like to he made 

aware of it. I am of the opinion that ouch informsStion could be used without 
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going beyond the limits of the Executive Order or transgressing on the 

prerogative of any of the agencies of the Government. Our only purpose 

Jo to make the 'life of the President more secure if possible. 

Sincerely._ 
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